
            

 

 

     

   TO:  Members of the Commissioners’ Council on Drugs and Alcoholism 

         FROM:  Donna Jenereski, D&A Director 

                RE:  Board Meeting 

 LOCATION: Butler County Human Services Program Conference Room #132 

and via Zoom  

DATE/TIME:  February 17, 2026 – 7:30 a.m.  

 

 

A G E N D A  
 

 

I. Call to Order 

II. Review and Approval of Minutes (January 2026) 

III. Public Comment Regarding Agenda Items 

IV. Unfinished Business  

V. New Business-review of 2026 (January 1, 2026-June 30, 2026) D&A Contracts 

VI. Program- None 
   

VII. Reports 

A. Director’s Report 

B. Financial Report  

C. Case Manager Report 

D. Prevention Report 

E. Nominating Committee  

a. New Member Nomination 

b. Election of Officers 

F. PCCD Update 

G. Drug Treatment Court Update 
 

VIII. Council Members’ Concerns/Comments/Announcements  

IX. Providers’ Concerns/Comments/Announcements 

X. Public Comment Regarding General Items 

XI. Adjournment 

 

 
Mission Statement:  The mission of the Butler County Commissioners’ Council on Drug and 

Alcohol Programs is to assist residents of all ages to choose and live a  

lifestyle free of drug and alcohol abuse. 


